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From: Erik Skiby

To: GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy (Broy@GOV.NU.CA
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Preliminary Technical Review 3BM-RUT1012
Date: Friday, February 08, 2013 8:09:39 AM
Importance: High

Good Morning Bhabesh,

Just a reminder that the items listed below (see —email) are outstanding and your renewal
application is still considered incomplete, if you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact
me.

Thanks,

Erik

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

Erik Skiby
Assistant Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board 0a2>¢ ALcar® bNLM  NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT  Office Des Eaux Du Nunavut
P.O. Box 119 Gjoa Haven, NU  XOB 1J0  Tel. 867.360.6338 Fax. 867.360.6369

Email: eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org The Nunavut Water Board website is available at: www.nunavutwaterboard.org

This e-mail transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the expressed use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and incompatibility.
Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.

From: Erik Skiby

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 9:11 AM

To: GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Preliminary Technical Review 3BM-RUT1012

Hi Bhabesh,

I am the technical advisor assigned to the above noted file, upon further review of the information
provided and the licence requirements. The renewal application is considered incomplete.

The following is a list of outstanding documents:

- As per Part C, Item 4. Report: Assessment for the potential for Char Lake to Be Drawn Down
- Asper Part D, Item 4. Study: Determination of fecal Coliform Limit for Sewage Disposal

Facility Effluent
- Asper PartF, Item 1. Operation and Maintenance (O&M), including section a to e.
- As per Part G, Item 1. Abandonment and Restoration Plan shall incorporate section ato I,

where applicable.
- As per Part H, ltem 9. Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC) Plan
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The above mentioned documents are required for the application to be considered complete and
continue on with the renewal process, if unable to provide, then in the interim, a Plan for
Compliance must be submitted that clearly demonstrates the measures the Licensee will undertake,
including an implementation schedule, to achieve full compliance with the conditions of this Licence,
including the issues raised in the Inspector’s Reports.

If you have any further questions please don’t hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience.
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Erik Skiby
Assistant Technical Advisor
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P.O. Box 119 Gjoa Haven, NU  XO0B 1J0  Tel. 867.360.6338  Fax. 867.360.6369

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

From: Phyllis Beaulieu

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 4:16 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy

Subject: 121002 3BM-RUT1012 2010 and 2011 Annual Reports

Attached for your information are copies of the 2010 and 2011 annual reports for Resolute Bay. Our
office has been requested by GN-CGS to disregard the previous 2011 report dated 120223 and
replace it with the attached, dated 120928.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.0.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1JO

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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